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APPENDIX 2

Letter from Qualified Person
(Section 2.3 of EPA Code of
¥ Practice)
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Ms. Ewa Babiarczyk

Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Environmental Protection Agency

Our Ref: P2348/Lett/JON/JO

16 February 2021

Re: Risk Assessment on an Historic Landfill in Support of an Application for a Certificate of
Authorisation in accordance with Regulation 7 of the Waste Management (Certification
of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery Activity) Regulations 2008
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Dear Ms. Babiarczyk,

As a person who is qualified, trained and experien @the standard set out in Section 2.3 of Code
of Practice: Environmental Risk Assessment for. @Q&gulated Waste Disposal (EPA, 2007), it is my
opinion that the risk assessment carried out g'yg@i\ers on behalf of Mayo County Council in relation
to a closed landfill at Claremorris Co. Mayq\ equate and complete. The risk assessment complies
with all of the requirements of the Co«slt9 ract/ce The local authority or its agent/contractor, in
carrying out the risk assessment, hass\f‘& owed and completed the steps set out in the Code of
Practice and associated guidance (l\@nx 1 and Matrix 2 — as published).
QO
The following items:

e the risk assessment,
e the findings and conclusions of the risk assessment,

e the revised remedial measures proposed, if any, and

e the monitoring proposal proposed to be carried out to demonstrate the effectiveness of the
remedial measures, if any.

are in my opinion, appropriate and adequate to:

e identify the instances and risks of environmental pollution arising from the closed landfill to
which this application refers,
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e proportionately address any and all such instances and risks of environmental pollution,
and;

e ensure that any further instances of environmental pollution will be detected in a timely
manner.

| have advised the local authority on the following aspects or have carried out or managed the
following aspects of the project on behalf of the local authority:

e tier 2 risk assessment
e tier 3 risk assessment including GQRA (and DQRA as appropriate)
e remedial measures

X e post-remediation monitoring programme
e of these — my sole role has been to review the final outputs of the work

e none R4
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Yours sincerely, "5?;\0\
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Chartered Engineer a‘é\\

for and on behalf of Fehily Tlmﬁ?ley and Company
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Ms. Ewa Babiarczyk

Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Environmental Protection Agency

Our Ref: P2348/Lett/CIC/IO

16 February 2021

Re: Risk Assessment on an Historic Landfill in Support of an Application for a Certificate of
Authorisation in accordance with Regulation 7 of the Waste Management (Certification
of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery Acti@ty) Regulations 2008
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Dear Ms. Babiarczyk, oé,?eb

As a person who is qualified, trained and expe N \ed to the standard set out in Section 2.3 of Code
of Practice: Environmental Risk Assessme\g?{\é? Unregulated Waste Disposal (EPA, 2007), it is my
opinion that the risk assessment carrie@@t@%y others on behalf of Mayo County Council in relation
to a closed landfill at Claremorris Co. is adequate and complete. The risk assessment complies
with all of the requirements of the %e of Practice. The local authority or its agent/contractor, in
carrying out the risk assessmer@pqhas followed and completed the steps set out in the Code of
Practice and associated guidance (Matrix 1 and Matrix 2 — as published).

The following items:

e the risk assessment,
e the findings and conclusions of the risk assessment,
e the revised remedial measures proposed, if any, and

e the monitoring proposal proposed to be carried out to demonstrate the effectiveness of the
remedial measures, if any.

are in my opinion, appropriate and adequate to:

e identify the instances and risks of environmental pollution arising from the closed landfill to
which this application refers,
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e proportionately address any and all such instances and risks of environmental pollution,

and;

e ensure that any further instances of environmental pollution will be detected in a timely

manner.

| have been responsible for reviewing the following aspects of the project on behalf of the local

authority:

e tier 2 risk assessment

e remedial measures

e none
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Yours sincerely, éy’\\&\
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Chris Cronin

Chartered Engineer
for and on behalf of Fehily Timoney and Company

e tier 3 risk assessment including GQRA (and DQRA as appropriate)

e post-remediation monitoring programme
o of these — my sole role has been to review the final outputs of the work
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22 Clyde Road
Ballsbridge
Dublin 4
Ireland

T: +353 1 665 1300

F: +353 1 6685508

E: info@engineersireland.ie
www.engineersireland.ie

Mr James O'Neill

Senior Project Engineer

Fehily Timoney & Company J5 Plaza
North Park Business Park

North Road

Dublin 11

May 9" 2018

Re: Register of Chartered Engineers for Historic Landfill Reqgister accordance with
Section 2.3 of Code of Practice: Environmental Risk Asses@ent for Unrequlated

Waste Disposal Sites (EPA, 2007) \(\é
ﬁo’\
E
. & ©
Dear Mr O’Neill, F
S

This letter confirms that your recent appllcar\@'@tb be included on the Register of Chartered
Engineers — Historic Landfill Register W@Qé’@cessful The period of inclusion on the register
is from April 32018 initially for a on&@qﬁpenod

Please note that the Engineers Irelaélﬁpwebsne is currently being re-designed so it may not be
updated for a while. Also the prog@%s for inclusion on all registers is being reviewed and there
will be communication on that@ff a later date.

Engineers Ireland confirms that you are a Chartered Engineer in good standing and has been
assessed as a person who is qualified, trained and experienced to the standard set out in
Section 2.3 of Code of Practice: Environmental Risk Assessment for Unregulated Waste
Disposal Sites (EPA, 2007).

Yours sincerely,

Damien Owens

Registrar,
Engineers Ireland
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ENGINEERS Engineers Ireland
IRELAND Ballsbridge

Dublin 4
(D04 R3N2)

T: +353 1665 1300
E: info@engineersireland.ie

Mr. Chris Cronin, CEng

Fehily Timoney and Company
Core House,

Pouladuff Road,

Cork,

T12 D773.

Sent via email only

10 August 2020

Re: Register of Chartered Engineers for Historic Landfill Register accordance with Section 2.3 of Code of
Practice: Environmental Risk Assessment for Unregulated Waste Digposal Sites (EPA, 2007)
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Dear Mr. Cronin, (SORY
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This letter confirms that you are a Chartered Engﬁ?\g@ in good standing and have been assessed as a
person who is qualified, trained and experier{é%&ﬁ) the standard set out in Section 2.3 of Code of
Practice: Environmental Risk Assessment ﬁéﬁ\&hregulated Waste Disposal Sites (EPA, 2007).
)
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Engineers Ireland is pleased to confirmfour continued inclusion on the Register of Chartered Engineers —

Historic Landfill Register. Your inclugip% on the register will last until 31 December 2020. This short term
is because the process for inclusion on the Historic Landfill Register is being reviewed. New applicants
and those already on the register will be requested to re-confirm their details in the coming months.
Further information will be circulated at a later date.

Yours sincerely,

Domie. Qs

Damien Owens
Registrar

A community of creative professionals delivering solutions for society

www.engineersireland.ie






